
From: Lloyd, Russell
To: John Thompson
Cc: john thompson; JThompson@APUS.EDU
Subject: Re: Stockholm SD Farm
Date: Thursday, April 4, 2019 2:09:27 PM

Can you give me a call?

Russ Lloyd
Sr Land Services Representative
NextEra Energy Resources
(432) 307-2352
 
 

On Apr 4, 2019, at 1:33 PM, John Thompson <jthompso@checkpoint.com> wrote:

Hello,
 
I don’t think we are interested and are busy.  What did you need?
 

From: Lloyd, Russell [mailto:Russell.Lloyd@nexteraenergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 10:44
To: John Thompson <jthompso@checkpoint.com>
Cc: john thompson <cherylandthehunter@centurylink.net>; JThompson@APUS.EDU
Subject: Re: Stockholm SD Farm
 
John/James,
Can either one of you give me a quick shout?

Russ Lloyd
Sr Land Services Representative
NextEra Energy Resources
(432) 307-2352
 
 

On Mar 6, 2019, at 12:55 PM, John Thompson <jthompso@checkpoint.com>
wrote:

Thanks for sending.  We will review all the information that Tyler prepares
for us.

I ~ I 

I ~ I 



 
JT
 
 

From: Lloyd, Russell [mailto:Russell.Lloyd@nexteraenergy.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 10:29
To: john thompson <cherylandthehunter@centurylink.net>; John
Thompson <jthompso@checkpoint.com>; JThompson@APUS.EDU
Subject: RE: Stockholm SD Farm
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Cheryl, James, and John
Please find the attached Wind Farm Easements Agreement for your
review. Tyler mentioned speaking with John and we will make sure we get
together the additional information you requested.
 
Thanks
 

From: john thompson <cherylandthehunter@centurylink.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 10:30 AM
To: Lloyd, Russell <Russell.Lloyd@nexteraenergy.com>
Subject: Stockholm SD Farm
 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL
 
Russ:
 
Hope your doctor appointment went smoothly.
 
My sons’ email addresses:
 
Jthompso@checkpoint.com
Phone # 650-224-2934
 
JThompson@APUS.EDU
Phone # 571-422-7974
 
They would appreciate getting information from you about the wind farm and
talking to you.
 
Thanks



 
Cheryl Thompson
605-951-4985
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